

### October 2025 Survey

Toplines by race, partisanship, age, gender, college education

Sample of Young Adults, ages 18-42 (n = 5,390) October 24 to November 10, 2025

# **Table of contents**

GenForward Tracking Questions	5
Presidential approval	5
Party affect	5
Most important problem	7
Greatest issue facing one's community	8
Direction of the country	9
Optimism about personal future	9
Worry about unexpected expense	10
Worry about ability to pay rent or mortgage	10
Worry about keeping or finding a good job	11
Financial outlook	12
Affordability of health care	12
Price of food and consumer goods	12
Expected household finances relative to parents	13
Good governance	14
Automatic voter registration	14
Voting rights for incarcerated or formerly incarcerated individuals	14
Electoral system preference	15
Ways of governing the country	15
Democratic principles	18
Policy representation	19
Power balances	20
Consequences of misconduct	21
Judicial independence	22
Civil liberties	23
Equal opportunity for success	24
Minority rights	25
Right to protest	26
Media independence	27
Disability access	28
Items that a good governance should provide	29
Most important rights for good government to guarantee	
Tradeoff between democratic rights and economic well-being	41
Authoritarian Threat	42
Rights and protections	42

Presidential power	
Threats to media independence	
Political retaliation against universities	
Politicized deployment of military forces	. 44
Deportation of legal immigrants for political protest	
Presidential power to eliminate congressionally approved programs	
Presidential power to impose tariffs without Congress	. 46
Presidential power to persecute political protesters	. 46
Democracy	47
Political emotion	
Democratic crisis perceptions	
Belief that democracy is the best form of government	
Support for additional political party options	. 49
Issues of the Day	50
Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)	
Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (DEI)	. 52
Racism	. 53
Election 2026	54
Likelihood of voting in election	
Partisan vote preference	
Power and efficacy	55
Institutional/Group power in politics	
Government care for ordinary people	
Sense of equal citizenship	. 60
Feeling qualified to participate in politics	
Most effective activity for influencing change	
Systemic inequality	63
Discrimination against whites has become as big a problem	
Black people are not trying hard enough	
Attention to Asian American racial issues	
Hispanic/Latinx people have gotten less than they deserve	. 64
Generations of slavery and discrimination have made it difficult for Black people	. 65
Impact of social media and AI on politics	66
Impact of social media and AI on politics	
Trust in institutions	68
Trust in institutions	

Demographics (weighted)	74
Race (weighted)	74
Race (weighted)	74
Age (weighted)	75
Education (weighted)	
Marital status (weighted)	
Employment (weighted)	76
Employment (weighted)	77
Demographics (unweighted)	78
Race (unweighted)	78
Gender (unweighted)	78
Age (unweighted)	79
Education (unweighted)	79
Marital status (unweighted)	
Employment (unweighted)	
Income (household) (unweighted)	
Methodology	82

# **GenForward Tracking Questions**

## **Presidential approval**

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	College education	
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College	
Approve strongly	13	5	14	9	16	3	7	30	13	12	15	10	15	9	
Approve somewhat	17	12	14	18	20	4	13	38	16	17	19	14	18	15	
Neither approve nor disapprove	11	14	12	8	10	4	25	10	12	10	10	12	13	6	
Disapprove somewhat	12	17	13	12	10	9	17	13	11	13	12	12	12	12	
Disapprove strongly	47	52	47	53	44	80	37	10	48	47	43	51	42	57	
Skipped/Refused	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048	

### **Party affect**

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ag	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very favorable	10	5	10	8	12	1	3	26	11	9	11	8	12	6
Somewhat favorable	20	13	20	18	24	4	14	48	21	20	22	19	22	18
Somewhat unfavorable	17	19	19	17	14	13	23	17	13	18	16	18	17	16
Very unfavorable	45	49	43	53	44	78	36	8	44	46	45	45	39	57
Don't know enough to say	7	13	8	4	6	3	24	1	10	6	5	10	10	3
Skipped/Refused	1	1	0	1	0	1	1	0	1	1	0	1	1	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	A	ge	Gender		College edı	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very favorable	8	15	12	8	4	15	3	2	11	7	6	10	10	5
Somewhat favorable	27	37	27	28	23	45	15	9	25	27	26	27	24	32
Somewhat unfavorable	26	19	27	34	26	26	25	28	26	27	25	27	26	27
Very unfavorable	31	16	26	27	39	10	31	58	28	32	36	23	30	32
Don't know enough to say	7	12	8	3	7	3	24	2	9	7	5	11	10	3
Skipped/Refused	1	1	0	1	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

# Most important problem

What do you think is the most impo	rtant probler	n facing												
			Race/Et	hnicity		Par ——	tisans	hip ———	A	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
National debt	7	7	6	7	8	4	7	12	7	8	8	6	7	8
Environment and climate change	3	1	1	2	6	5	3	2	4	3	4	3	2	5
Gay rights/LGBT issues	0	0	1	1	0	1	0	Ο	1	Ο	0	0	0	1
Gun control	3	5	4	7	2	4	4	1	4	3	3	4	3	4
Health care	7	5	7	5	8	8	5	6	7	7	7	6	7	6
Immigration	9	3	15	8	8	5	6	16	7	9	8	9	10	6
Poverty	10	16	7	2	11	10	13	10	11	10	7	13	13	5
Income inequality	15	9	9	15	19	22	14	6	10	17	17	13	13	19
Unemployment	3	6	2	7	2	4	4	2	4	3	3	3	3	4
Economic growth	11	16	12	12	8	10	11	12	12	10	12	10	10	12
Military strength	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Morality and religion in society	4	2	4	4	4	2	4	6	5	3	4	3	3	5
Racism	5	9	9	3	2	8	4	1	3	5	3	7	5	4
Social Security	1	1	1	1	0	1	1	0	0	1	1	1	1	0
Taxes	4	3	4	7	4	2	5	5	6	3	4	3	4	4
Women's rights	1	2	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	2	1	1
Crime	3	3	3	2	4	2	4	5	5	3	4	3	4	3
Foreign policy	1	1	1	2	1	1	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
Education	1	1	1	2	1	1	2	1	0	2	1	1	1	2
Terrorism and homeland security	2	2	2	2	2	1	2	3	2	2	3	1	2	1
Police brutality	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	Ο	Ο	1	1	1	1	1
Sexual harassment	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Free trade	1	0	0	1	1	1	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	1
Mass incarceration	1	0	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	0
Too many wars	2	2	3	4	1	2	3	2	3	2	1	3	2	1
Abortion	1	0	1	4	1	1	Ο	1	1	1	Ο	1	1	1
Student loan debt	1	Ο	Ο	1	1	Ο	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
The war in Ukraine	0	1	Ο	Ο	1	Ο	1	Ο	1	Ο	1	Ο	1	Ο
The war in Gaza	1	1	0	1	1	1	0	0	1	0	1	1	1	1
Artificial Intelligence (AI)	2	1	2	1	1	1	2	2	2	1	1	2	2	1
Skipped/Refused	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	1	0	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

# Greatest issue facing one's community

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	nder	College edu	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Homelessness	6	6	5	9	5	5	7	6	6	5	5	6	6	6
Poor public education	3	2	1	2	4	2	3	4	2	3	3	2	3	2
High taxes	8	4	8	11	8	5	8	10	8	8	9	6	7	9
Corrupt local governance	1	1	1	1	2	1	1	3	1	1	2	1	1	1
Police brutality	1	1	1	Ο	1	2	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	1
Environment and climate change	1	1	0	Ο	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	0	2
LGBT rights	2	0	2	2	1	3	0	1	2	1	1	2	2	1
Health care	4	2	5	5	4	4	2	5	5	3	4	4	4	4
Immigration	5	2	13	6	3	4	4	9	4	6	4	7	6	5
Poverty	11	10	12	5	12	11	14	7	12	10	8	14	12	8
Income inequality	9	8	6	10	10	13	8	4	9	9	9	7	7	12
Unemployment	5	7	3	5	4	5	3	5	5	4	5	4	5	4
Economic growth	8	8	8	12	7	7	6	12	8	8	9	7	7	10
Poor values	3	4	2	3	2	1	5	4	2	3	3	2	3	2
Racism	3	7	4	5	2	4	4	2	4	3	3	4	3	3
Women's rights/Gender equality	0	Ο	0	Ο	1	1	Ο	Ο	1	Ο	Ο	1	1	Ο
Crime	4	5	3	3	4	2	6	5	5	3	4	3	4	2
Sexual harassment	Ο	Ο	0	Ο	0	0	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο	0	0	Ο	Ο
Mass incarceration	0	Ο	0	Ο	Ο	0	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο	0	0	Ο
Food insecurity	4	5	2	3	4	4	4	4	3	4	3	5	5	1
Access to mental health care	1	1	2	1	1	1	2	1	1	1	2	1	1	1
Gun violence	3	8	2	3	2	4	4	1	4	3	3	4	4	2
Housing affordability	19	15	19	15	21	22	16	16	15	21	19	19	18	21
Skipped/Refused	1	1	1	0	1	0	0	1	0	1	1	1	0	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

## **Direction of the country**

Would you say things in this coun	try today are													
			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Age		Gender		College education	
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Off on the wrong track	69	78	69	71	65	90	67	41	71	68	65	72	66	74
Generally headed in the right direction	19	10	21	19	21	4	13	43	17	19	24	13	20	16
Not sure	12	12	10	10	14	6	19	16	11	13	11	14	13	10
Skipped/Refused	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

## Optimism about personal future

Generally speaking, how optimistic a	are you abou	ıt your p	ersonal f	future?										
			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Gender		College education	
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very optimistic	16	23	13	12	15	10	17	22	17	15	17	14	16	15
Somewhat optimistic	32	26	31	35	35	28	24	45	31	33	35	30	29	38
Neither optimistic nor pessimistic	25	30	27	23	23	24	32	20	26	25	23	28	28	20
Somewhat pessimistic	17	11	17	20	18	24	14	9	14	18	15	19	16	19
Very pessimistic	10	11	11	10	10	13	12	5	13	9	10	9	12	8
Skipped/Refused	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

## Worry about unexpected expense

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	A	ge	Gender		College education	
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Extremely worried	30	39	34	19	27	31	37	25	36	28	26	34	39	13
Very worried	14	17	17	10	12	14	13	14	15	13	11	17	16	9
Somewhat worried	19	19	23	21	17	19	17	21	22	18	20	20	20	18
A little worried	13	11	11	15	14	13	11	14	12	13	13	13	11	17
Not at all worried	23	13	14	34	29	23	19	25	15	26	30	14	13	42
Skipped/Refused	1	2	1	1	1	1	2	1	0	1	0	2	1	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

## Worry about ability to pay rent or mortgage

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	A	ge	Gender		College education	
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Extremely worried	14	19	17	9	10	13	20	11	17	12	10	17	18	5
Very worried	10	16	14	15	7	11	12	9	13	9	11	11	13	5
Somewhat worried	18	23	22	15	16	18	16	20	20	18	18	19	22	12
A little worried	17	13	19	23	18	19	14	18	14	19	15	20	16	20
Not at all worried	30	19	23	30	37	31	24	32	21	33	35	24	20	48
I do not pay rent or a mortgage	10	9	6	9	12	8	13	10	14	8	11	8	11	8
Skipped/Refused	1	0	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	1	0	1	1	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

# Worry about keeping or finding a good job

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Extremely worried	14	22	13	14	11	16	19	8	16	14	12	16	17	8
Very worried	13	16	18	18	9	16	13	9	16	11	13	12	14	10
Somewhat worried	25	23	26	24	24	24	24	26	23	25	25	23	25	23
A little worried	24	15	23	31	26	27	17	24	21	25	23	25	20	32
Not at all worried	24	22	18	13	29	16	27	32	23	24	26	22	23	26
Skipped/Refused	1	1	1	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	1	1	1	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

# **Financial outlook**

## Affordability of health care

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
A very big problem	57	59	53	58	57	71	50	42	56	57	54	60	53	65
A moderately big problem	30	28	34	29	30	22	34	38	30	30	31	30	32	27
A small problem	9	9	9	9	9	4	10	15	10	9	11	7	10	6
Not a problem at all	3	3	3	3	3	2	4	4	5	3	4	3	4	1
Skipped/Refused	1	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	0	1	1	1	1	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

## **Price of food and consumer goods**

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ag	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very concerned	55	61	52	49	55	63	51	48	54	56	49	62	57	51
Somewhat concerned	32	25	35	37	33	29	30	38	33	32	35	29	30	36
Not too concerned	10	10	9	11	9	6	12	12	10	9	12	7	9	10
Not at all concerned	3	4	3	2	2	1	6	2	4	2	4	2	3	2
Skipped/Refused	1	1	1	1	0	1	1	0	0	1	1	1	1	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

# **Expected household finances relative to parents**

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisansl	hip	Ag	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
A lot better	11	19	12	10	8	12	9	11	10	11	11	12	9	15
Somewhat better	18	15	19	18	18	15	14	24	17	18	18	18	15	22
A little better	18	18	16	19	18	17	15	20	19	17	18	18	19	16
The same – neither better nor worse	21	20	23	19	20	17	29	20	21	20	21	21	24	15
A little bit worse	11	11	10	12	11	11	11	10	11	11	12	10	10	14
Somewhat worse	10	6	12	12	12	13	8	9	10	11	11	10	11	10
A lot worse	11	10	8	8	14	14	13	7	11	11	10	11	13	8
Skipped/Refused	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

# **Good governance**

#### **Automatic voter registration**

How much do you agree with the following statement: In an ideal government, all eligible citizens should be automatically registered to vote.

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Strongly agree	49	50	50	55	48	64	38	37	51	49	50	49	44	60
Somewhat agree	28	29	27	33	28	24	29	34	27	29	27	31	31	24
Somewhat disagree	14	15	15	9	16	8	20	19	16	14	15	14	17	10
Strongly disagree	8	7	8	2	9	3	13	10	7	8	9	6	8	6
Skipped/Refused	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

#### Voting rights for incarcerated or formerly incarcerated individuals

How much do you agree with the following statement: In an ideal government, all individuals who are incarcerated or formerly incarcerated should be eligible to vote.

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Strongly agree	26	38	20	26	24	36	23	15	24	27	23	29	25	28
Somewhat agree	38	42	41	36	34	38	39	36	41	36	37	38	39	36
Somewhat disagree	24	15	23	30	28	19	26	30	24	24	25	23	23	26
Strongly disagree	11	5	14	8	13	7	11	18	10	12	14	8	12	9
Skipped/Refused	1	1	2	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	0	1	1	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

#### **Electoral system preference**

In an ideal government, do you think the president should be determined by whoever wins the most votes cast nationwide or by who wins the electoral college, which is based on winning delegates in each state?

			Race/Et	thnicity		Pai	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College ed	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Who receives the most nationwide	77	82	75	77	75	87	80	60	75	77	71	83	77	77
Electoral college	22	16	24	22	25	12	18	39	24	22	28	16	22	23
Skipped/Refused	1	2	1	1	1	1	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

#### Ways of governing the country

For each of the scenarios listed below, do you believe this would be a good or bad way of governing this country? [A system where citizens, not elected officials, vote directly on major national issues to decide what becomes law]

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very Good	24	26	24	21	23	25	22	23	26	23	22	25	26	20
Somewhat Good	45	44	47	46	44	47	42	45	46	45	44	47	44	47
Somewhat Bad	24	22	21	27	26	21	27	26	21	25	24	24	23	27
Very Bad	6	6	7	4	7	7	7	5	7	6	8	4	7	6
Skipped/Refused	1	1	1	1	1	0	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

For each of the scenarios listed below, do you believe this would be a good or bad way of governing this country? [A system where representatives elected by citizens decide what becomes law]

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very Good	21	19	19	23	23	22	16	25	21	21	24	17	20	25
Somewhat Good	53	51	49	55	55	58	44	52	52	53	52	54	50	59
Somewhat Bad	20	22	24	19	19	15	32	19	19	21	19	23	24	13
Very Bad	5	7	7	3	3	5	7	3	7	4	5	5	6	2
Skipped/Refused	1	1	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	1	1	1	1	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

For each of the scenarios listed below, do you believe this would be a good or bad way of governing this country? [Experts, not elected officials, make decisions according to what they think is best for the country]

			Race/Et	hnicity		Pai	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edi	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very Good	14	12	16	16	13	18	12	10	14	14	14	13	14	13
Somewhat Good	44	42	44	52	42	48	41	40	46	43	41	49	44	44
Somewhat Bad	27	31	27	27	26	21	35	28	27	27	27	26	27	27
Very Bad	14	14	12	4	18	12	11	19	12	15	17	12	14	16
Skipped/Refused	1	1	1	1	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

For each of the scenarios listed below, do you believe this would be a good or bad way of governing this country? [The military rules the country]

	' '			J		,	J	0		, -		,	) <del>-</del>	
			Race/E	thnicity		Par	tisansl	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edi	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very Good	4	4	6	2	3	2	4	6	5	3	4	3	4	3
Somewhat Good	16	20	16	13	14	10	15	24	17	15	14	18	18	10
Somewhat Bad	29	31	38	26	23	20	38	33	30	28	26	33	32	22
Very Bad	51	43	37	58	59	67	42	35	48	52	54	44	43	65
Skipped/Refused	1	1	2	1	1	0	2	2	1	1	1	1	2	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

For each of the scenarios listed below, do you believe this would be a good or bad way of governing this country? [Policymaking is significantly influenced by religious principles and institutions]

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very Good	8	9	9	6	7	3	8	15	9	7	8	8	8	7
Somewhat Good	25	34	24	21	23	15	29	38	27	25	26	26	27	21
Somewhat Bad	28	31	34	23	26	21	38	32	26	29	27	30	32	22
Very Bad	37	24	32	50	42	61	25	15	37	38	38	35	31	49
Skipped/Refused	1	1	1	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

For each of the scenarios listed below, do you believe this would be a good or bad way of governing this country? [The government provides funds for all election campaigns and eliminates private funding from donors]

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very Good	23	21	22	26	25	32	22	13	26	22	25	20	22	25
Somewhat Good	38	37	36	40	39	40	34	37	36	38	38	38	36	41
Somewhat Bad	25	27	28	27	22	19	29	30	25	26	23	28	27	21
Very Bad	13	15	12	6	13	8	14	19	13	12	12	14	13	11
Skipped/Refused	1	1	2	1	1	1	1	2	1	1	1	1	1	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

For each of the scenarios listed below, do you believe this would be a good or bad way of governing this country? [Individuals are able to spend as much money as they want in support of political campaigns]

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College ed	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very Good	9	14	10	4	7	6	6	13	8	9	9	8	10	6
Somewhat Good	28	39	34	26	22	26	27	33	32	26	26	31	29	26
Somewhat Bad	34	28	37	34	35	32	36	37	33	35	31	38	36	32
Very Bad	28	18	19	35	34	36	30	16	26	29	32	21	24	35
Skipped/Refused	1	1	0	1	1	0	1	2	1	1	1	1	1	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

For each of the scenarios listed below, do you believe this would be a good or bad way of governing this country? [Organizations (i.e businesses and nonprofits) are able to spend as much money as they want in support of political campaigns]

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very Good	6	9	9	4	4	4	4	11	8	5	6	6	8	3
Somewhat Good	20	30	21	22	16	14	24	26	20	21	19	23	23	15
Somewhat Bad	35	36	38	33	34	30	38	39	37	34	32	39	36	33
Very Bad	37	25	30	39	45	51	32	23	34	39	42	31	32	49
Skipped/Refused	1	1	1	1	1	0	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

#### **Democratic principles**

In an ideal government, HOW IMPORTANT is it that: Politicians work with members of the opposing party. Race/Ethnicity College education Partisanship Age Gender National Black Latinx AAPI White Dem Ind Rep 18-26 Male Female Non-college College Response 27-42 Very important Somewhat important Not too important Not at all important Skipped/Refused Ο Unweighted N 

Now thinking about how things actually are in the U.S. today, HOW WELL does the following describe the country? Politicians work with members of the opposing party.

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College ed	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very good job	7	10	9	7	4	5	8	8	7	7	6	8	8	4
Somewhat good job	18	27	26	17	12	12	27	21	21	17	17	20	23	9
Somewhat bad job	22	24	22	21	22	17	23	28	23	21	23	22	23	20
Very bad job	52	36	42	54	62	65	40	41	49	53	54	48	45	65
Skipped/Refused	1	3	2	1	1	1	2	1	1	2	1	2	1	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

### **Policy representation**

In an ideal government, HOW IMPORTANT is it that: Government policies generally reflect the views of most Americans.

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	A	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very important	60	55	54	55	66	66	47	61	59	60	62	56	57	66
Somewhat important	29	29	30	35	27	25	35	29	27	29	28	30	29	28
Not too important	8	12	13	5	5	6	13	8	10	7	6	10	10	4
Not at all important	2	4	2	5	2	2	4	2	3	2	2	3	3	2
Skipped/Refused	1	1	2	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

Now thinking about how things actually are in the U.S. today, HOW WELL does the following describe the country? Government policies generally reflect the views of most Americans.

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very good job	8	13	10	9	4	6	7	11	8	7	8	7	9	5
Somewhat good job	28	28	35	21	25	15	31	43	32	26	29	26	32	19
Somewhat bad job	31	27	27	38	33	32	31	30	30	31	29	34	29	34
Very bad job	33	31	28	32	36	47	30	15	29	34	34	31	28	41
Skipped/Refused	1	1	1	0	1	1	2	1	0	1	1	1	1	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

#### **Power balances**

In an ideal government, HOW IMPORTANT is it that: The executive, legislative and judicial branches of government each keep the others from having too much power.

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very important	65	52	54	68	74	75	48	62	60	66	67	62	57	79
Somewhat important	22	27	25	21	18	15	30	26	23	22	22	23	26	15
Not too important	10	15	16	8	6	6	16	10	13	8	9	10	13	3
Not at all important	2	2	2	3	1	2	3	1	2	2	1	2	2	2
Skipped/Refused	2	4	2	0	1	2	2	2	2	2	1	3	2	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

Now thinking about how things actually are in the U.S. today, HOW WELL does the following describe the country? The executive, legislative and judicial branches of government each keep the others from having too much power.

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very good job	9	10	14	8	7	6	8	14	8	9	7	11	10	6
Somewhat good job	31	33	34	29	29	17	34	49	36	29	34	29	34	25
Somewhat bad job	25	25	23	22	27	23	27	27	25	25	24	27	26	24
Very bad job	33	30	27	40	36	53	29	10	30	35	34	32	28	44
Skipped/Refused	1	2	1	0	1	1	2	1	1	1	1	2	1	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

### **Consequences of misconduct**

In an ideal government, HOW IMPORTANT is it that: Elected officials face serious consequences if they engage in misconduct.

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	A	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very important	72	61	65	73	79	81	59	69	69	74	74	69	67	83
Somewhat important	17	21	19	20	13	11	21	21	16	17	16	18	19	12
Not too important	8	13	12	6	5	5	13	8	11	7	7	9	11	3
Not at all important	2	5	3	1	1	2	5	1	3	2	3	2	3	2
Skipped/Refused	1	0	1	1	1	0	1	1	0	1	0	1	1	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

Now thinking about how things actually are in the U.S. today, HOW WELL does the following describe the country? Elected officials face serious consequences if they engage in misconduct.

			Race/Et	thnicity		Pai	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College ed	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very good job	10	14	14	9	7	7	11	14	10	10	10	11	12	6
Somewhat good job	18	21	23	18	14	9	24	26	20	17	16	21	21	12
Somewhat bad job	24	24	24	25	24	20	27	28	24	24	25	24	26	21
Very bad job	47	39	39	47	54	64	37	31	45	47	48	44	40	60
Skipped/Refused	1	2	0	0	1	0	1	1	0	1	0	1	1	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

## Judicial independence

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very important	66	60	60	74	70	81	53	56	60	69	66	66	61	78
Somewhat important	20	18	23	19	20	11	26	30	26	18	22	19	22	17
Not too important	10	15	13	5	7	6	16	9	10	9	8	11	13	3
Not at all important	3	6	3	2	2	2	4	4	4	2	2	3	4	1
Skipped/Refused	1	1	0	0	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	20

Now thinking about how things actually are in the U.S. today, HOW WELL does the following describe the country? Judges are not influenced by the President.

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very good job	11	13	15	13	9	9	12	15	11	12	11	13	12	9
Somewhat good job	27	29	26	19	28	15	28	44	29	26	29	25	31	21
Somewhat bad job	29	27	30	35	28	26	35	28	31	28	28	30	28	30
Very bad job	31	30	27	32	34	50	24	11	28	33	31	31	27	39
Skipped/Refused	1	0	2	1	1	0	1	3	2	1	1	2	2	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

#### **Civil liberties**

In an ideal government, HOW IMPORTANT is it that: The rights and freedoms of all people are respected.

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very important	75	71	67	77	81	86	65	68	73	76	76	74	70	86
Somewhat important	15	15	19	19	13	8	19	23	15	16	15	17	17	11
Not too important	7	9	11	3	5	4	12	6	9	6	6	7	9	2
Not at all important	1	2	3	0	1	1	2	1	2	1	1	1	2	1
Skipped/Refused	1	3	1	1	1	1	2	1	1	1	1	2	2	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

Now thinking about how things actually are in the U.S. today, HOW WELL does the following describe the country? The rights and freedoms of all people are respected.

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very good job	12	15	13	11	10	5	13	20	14	11	13	11	14	8
Somewhat good job	25	25	30	19	24	13	26	42	25	25	27	24	27	21
Somewhat bad job	26	18	20	33	29	23	29	26	26	25	27	23	24	28
Very bad job	37	41	37	37	35	59	30	12	34	38	32	41	34	43
Skipped/Refused	1	1	0	0	1	0	2	0	1	1	0	1	1	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

### **Equal opportunity for success**

In an ideal government, HOW IMPORTANT is it that: Everyone has an equal opportunity to succeed.

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	A	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very important	73	71	66	72	77	81	64	67	70	74	71	74	70	78
Somewhat important	17	13	23	20	15	12	19	23	16	18	19	16	18	17
Not too important	7	11	8	6	6	5	12	7	10	6	8	6	9	4
Not at all important	3	4	4	2	2	2	4	3	4	2	2	3	3	1
Skipped/Refused	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

Now thinking about how things actually are in the U.S. today, HOW WELL does the following describe the country? Everyone has an equal opportunity to succeed.

			Race/Et	hnicity		Pai	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College ed	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very good job	14	14	19	16	12	5	14	27	16	13	15	13	16	10
Somewhat good job	24	21	24	19	26	13	24	40	22	25	27	21	25	22
Somewhat bad job	27	24	24	31	28	29	28	23	28	26	27	27	26	28
Very bad job	33	39	31	32	33	52	31	10	32	34	29	38	31	39
Skipped/Refused	1	2	3	1	1	1	3	1	1	2	2	1	2	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

### **Minority rights**

In an ideal government, HOW IMPORTANT is it that: The views of people who are not in the majority on issues are respected, even if you disagree with their perspective.

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very important	53	50	49	48	57	60	44	50	48	55	54	52	48	62
Somewhat important	35	31	34	42	35	31	36	39	37	34	35	35	37	31
Not too important	9	15	11	8	6	6	15	8	11	8	8	9	10	6
Not at all important	2	4	3	1	1	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	1
Skipped/Refused	1	1	3	1	1	1	2	1	1	1	1	2	2	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

Now thinking about how things actually are in the U.S. today, HOW WELL does the following describe the country? The views of people who are not in the majority on issues are respected, even if you disagree with their perspective.

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very good job	9	10	13	9	6	5	9	13	12	8	9	9	11	5
Somewhat good job	25	26	27	23	24	14	30	37	27	24	28	22	28	20
Somewhat bad job	31	28	25	42	33	33	28	29	28	32	30	32	27	37
Very bad job	34	35	34	25	35	47	32	19	32	35	33	35	33	37
Skipped/Refused	1	1	1	0	1	1	1	2	1	1	1	2	1	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

#### **Right to protest**

In an ideal government, HOW IMPORTANT is it that: People are free to peacefully protest. Race/Ethnicity Partisanship Gender College education Age AAPI Non-college Response National Black Latinx White Dem Ind Rep 18-26 27-42 Male Female College Very important Somewhat important Not too important Not at all important Skipped/Refused  $\circ$  $\circ$ Unweighted N 

Now thinking about how things actually are in the U.S. today, HOW WELL does the following describe the country? People are free to peacefully protest.

	<u> </u>		Race/Et	hnicity		Dar	tisans	hin	Λ.	70	G	ender	College edu	ıcation
			Nace/El	innerty			usans	<u> </u>	A	ge		enuei ———	College eut	
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very good job	16	11	18	12	17	7	13	29	16	15	18	12	16	15
Somewhat good job	30	27	33	30	29	22	33	39	28	31	31	29	32	26
Somewhat bad job	26	29	21	27	27	31	27	18	26	26	26	26	24	29
Very bad job	27	32	27	29	26	39	25	14	29	27	23	31	27	29
Skipped/Refused	1	1	1	1	1	2	2	0	1	1	1	2	1	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

### **Media independence**

In an ideal government, HOW IMPORTANT is it that: News organizations are independent of government influence.

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very important	67	59	59	69	74	78	51	64	62	70	69	64	60	81
Somewhat important	21	24	23	20	18	14	29	25	25	20	19	24	25	14
Not too important	9	12	12	8	6	6	13	10	10	8	9	8	12	3
Not at all important	2	3	4	0	1	1	5	1	3	1	2	2	2	1
Skipped/Refused	1	1	1	2	1	1	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

Now thinking about how things actually are in the U.S. today, HOW WELL does the following describe the country? News organizations are independent of government influence.

			Race/Et	thnicity		Pai	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very good job	7	12	8	10	5	6	7	10	9	7	8	7	8	6
Somewhat good job	24	26	27	21	22	17	26	33	24	24	23	26	27	18
Somewhat bad job	29	27	28	27	30	29	30	28	31	28	29	29	29	29
Very bad job	39	34	35	39	43	47	37	29	35	40	40	36	34	47
Skipped/Refused	1	1	1	2	0	1	1	1	1	1	0	2	1	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

### **Disability access**

In an ideal government, HOW IMPORTANT is it that: All methods of voting and all public government meetings are accessible to people with disabilities.

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	A	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very important	70	63	64	70	74	80	56	65	66	72	68	72	66	78
Somewhat important	19	23	23	19	17	12	26	24	22	18	21	18	21	17
Not too important	8	9	8	8	7	5	12	8	9	7	8	7	10	4
Not at all important	2	3	2	2	1	1	4	2	2	2	2	2	2	1
Skipped/Refused	2	3	2	1	1	2	2	1	2	1	1	2	2	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

Now thinking about how things actually are in the U.S. today, HOW WELL does the following describe the country? All methods of voting and all public government meetings are accessible to people with disabilities.

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very good job	19	20	22	18	19	10	16	35	21	19	22	17	21	17
Somewhat good job	38	33	36	39	41	30	41	47	34	40	41	36	39	38
Somewhat bad job	25	25	27	26	24	35	25	13	28	24	22	29	24	29
Very bad job	15	19	13	16	15	24	16	3	17	15	13	17	15	16
Skipped/Refused	2	3	2	1	1	1	2	2	1	2	1	2	2	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

#### Items that a good governance should provide

In other countries, the government provides some services and economic supports to meet people's basic needs. In the United States, similar benefits have been provided during times of crisis, like the covid pandemic. Please indicate which items from the following list should be provided to everyone all the time, only provided to those in need, or individuals should secure them in the private sector on their own. [Housing]

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	nder	College ec	lucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Government should provide to everyone all the time.	30	45	28	31	24	37	35	16	38	26	27	32	33	22
Government should provide to only those in need.	51	46	49	56	53	54	49	47	45	53	50	52	48	57
Individuals should secure in the private sector on their own.	18	7	21	12	23	8	13	36	15	20	22	15	17	21
Skipped/Refused	1	3	2	1	1	1	3	1	1	1	1	2	2	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

In other countries, the government provides some services and economic supports to meet people's basic needs. In the United States, similar benefits have been provided during times of crisis, like the covid pandemic. Please indicate which items from the following list should be provided to everyone all the time, only provided to those in need, or individuals should secure them in the private sector on their own. [Education (K-12)]

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College ec	lucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Government should provide to everyone all the time.	77	74	73	78	80	87	74	65	76	77	74	79	73	83
Government should provide to only those in need.	15	17	20	17	11	10	18	19	15	14	16	14	17	10
Individuals should secure in the private sector on their own.	7	6	7	5	8	3	7	13	6	8	9	5	8	6
Skipped/Refused	1	3	0	1	1	0	2	2	2	1	1	2	2	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

In other countries, the government provides some services and economic supports to meet people's basic needs. In the United States, similar benefits have been provided during times of crisis, like the covid pandemic. Please indicate which items from the following list should be provided to everyone all the time, only provided to those in need, or individuals should secure them in the private sector on their own. [College Education]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Pai	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College ed	lucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Government should provide to everyone all the time.	48	61	46	49	44	62	50	28	51	47	42	55	49	46
Government should provide to only those in need.	29	27	32	38	27	28	32	29	29	30	31	28	31	27
Individuals should secure in the private sector on their own.	21	9	20	13	29	10	15	41	18	23	26	16	18	26
Skipped/Refused	1	3	2	1	0	1	2	1	2	1	1	1	2	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

In other countries, the government provides some services and economic supports to meet people's basic needs. In the United States, similar benefits have been provided during times of crisis, like the covid pandemic. Please indicate which items from the following list should be provided to everyone all the time, only provided to those in need, or individuals should secure them in the private sector on their own. [Healthcare]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College ed	ducation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Government should provide to everyone all the time.	64	69	61	64	62	83	63	38	64	63	59	69	63	64
Government should provide to only those in need.	25	22	29	29	23	14	27	37	25	25	28	21	25	24
Individuals should secure in the private sector on their own.	11	6	10	7	14	3	8	23	9	11	12	9	10	12
Skipped/Refused	1	3	0	0	1	0	2	1	2	1	0	2	1	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

In other countries, the government provides some services and economic supports to meet people's basic needs. In the United States, similar benefits have been provided during times of crisis, like the covid pandemic. Please indicate which items from the following list should be provided to everyone all the time, only provided to those in need, or individuals should secure them in the private sector on their own. [Guaranteed Monthly Income]

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	nder	College ec	lucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Government should provide to everyone all the time.	30	43	26	30	27	37	36	16	32	30	27	32	33	25
Government should provide to only those in need.	40	42	45	47	36	49	41	29	43	39	40	41	40	41
Individuals should secure in the private sector on their own.	28	14	26	22	36	13	21	54	24	30	32	25	25	34
Skipped/Refused	1	1	2	1	1	1	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

In other countries, the government provides some services and economic supports to meet people's basic needs. In the United States, similar benefits have been provided during times of crisis, like the covid pandemic. Please indicate which items from the following list should be provided to everyone all the time, only provided to those in need, or individuals should secure them in the private sector on their own. [Guaranteed Employment]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College ed	lucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Government should provide to everyone all the time.	34	50	30	37	29	38	41	23	39	32	29	39	39	25
Government should provide to only those in need.	35	34	37	37	34	39	38	27	36	34	36	34	35	36
Individuals should secure in the private sector on their own.	30	15	30	25	36	21	19	49	23	32	34	26	25	38
Skipped/Refused	1	1	3	1	1	1	2	2	2	1	1	2	2	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

In other countries, the government provides some services and economic supports to meet people's basic needs. In the United States, similar benefits have been provided during times of crisis, like the covid pandemic. Please indicate which items from the following list should be provided to everyone all the time, only provided to those in need, or individuals should secure them in the private sector on their own. [Internet Access]

			Race/Et	hnicity		Pai	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College ed	lucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Government should provide to everyone all the time.	42	50	37	47	40	51	45	25	39	43	41	42	41	42
Government should provide to only those in need.	31	29	36	38	28	33	31	29	34	30	30	32	31	31
Individuals should secure in the private sector on their own.	26	19	25	15	32	15	21	45	25	27	28	25	26	26
Skipped/Refused	1	3	2	1	1	1	3	1	2	1	1	1	2	O
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

In other countries, the government provides some services and economic supports to meet people's basic needs. In the United States, similar benefits have been provided during times of crisis, like the covid pandemic. Please indicate which items from the following list should be provided to everyone all the time, only provided to those in need, or individuals should secure them in the private sector on their own. [Funding for Retirement]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College ec	lucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Government should provide to everyone all the time.	48	53	50	53	44	58	48	34	48	48	42	54	51	42
Government should provide to only those in need.	29	29	32	33	27	29	30	28	31	28	31	26	28	32
Individuals should secure in the private sector on their own.	22	14	17	13	28	13	19	37	19	23	26	17	20	26
Skipped/Refused	1	3	2	0	1	1	3	2	2	1	1	2	2	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

In other countries, the government provides some services and economic supports to meet people's basic needs. In the United States, similar benefits have been provided during times of crisis, like the covid pandemic. Please indicate which items from the following list should be provided to everyone all the time, only provided to those in need, or individuals should secure them in the private sector on their own. [Paid family leave]

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	A	ge	Ge	ender	College ed	lucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Government should provide to everyone all the time.	54	55	55	59	53	68	52	38	53	55	47	63	54	55
Government should provide to only those in need.	27	30	28	28	26	24	30	30	28	26	30	23	29	23
Individuals should secure in the private sector on their own.	18	12	15	13	21	8	17	32	17	18	22	13	16	21
Skipped/Refused	1	3	1	0	0	1	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

In other countries, the government provides some services and economic supports to meet people's basic needs. In the United States, similar benefits have been provided during times of crisis, like the covid pandemic. Please indicate which items from the following list should be provided to everyone all the time, only provided to those in need, or individuals should secure them in the private sector on their own. [Paid medical leave]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College ec	ducation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Government should provide to everyone all the time.	54	57	52	58	53	69	54	34	53	55	47	63	53	55
Government should provide to only those in need.	29	31	35	28	26	23	34	34	32	28	33	24	32	24
Individuals should secure in the private sector on their own.	16	9	12	14	20	7	10	31	14	16	19	12	13	21
Skipped/Refused	1	3	1	0	1	0	1	2	1	1	1	1	1	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

In other countries, the government provides some services and economic supports to meet people's basic needs. In the United States, similar benefits have been provided during times of crisis, like the covid pandemic. Please indicate which items from the following list should be provided to everyone all the time, only provided to those in need, or individuals should secure them in the private sector on their own. [Child Care]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College ed	lucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Government should provide to everyone all the time.	44	53	42	48	41	57	46	25	46	43	40	49	44	44
Government should provide to only those in need.	38	35	40	39	37	36	38	39	40	37	38	36	38	37
Individuals should secure in the private sector on their own.	17	10	17	12	22	6	14	35	12	19	21	13	16	19
Skipped/Refused	1	2	1	1	0	0	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

In other countries, the government provides some services and economic supports to meet people's basic needs. In the United States, similar benefits have been provided during times of crisis, like the covid pandemic. Please indicate which items from the following list should be provided to everyone all the time, only provided to those in need, or individuals should secure them in the private sector on their own. [Utilities (such as electricity, water, and gas)]

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	nder	College ed	lucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Government should provide to everyone all the time.	35	46	35	39	29	41	44	19	39	33	31	38	37	30
Government should provide to only those in need.	43	43	40	46	45	46	41	41	44	43	43	45	43	44
Individuals should secure in the private sector on their own.	21	9	24	13	26	12	14	39	17	23	25	16	19	25
Skipped/Refused	1	2	1	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

#### Most important rights for good government to guarantee

There are many rights that governments provide to their citizens. Which of the following rights do you believe are the most important for any good government to guarantee? [Freedom of Speech]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College ed	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
No	45	55	45	50	40	45	47	45	50	43	42	49	49	39
Freedom of Speech	55	45	55	50	60	55	53	55	50	57	58	51	51	61
Skipped/Refused	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

There are many rights that governments provide to their citizens. Which of the following rights do you believe are the most important for any good government to guarantee? [Freedom of Religion]

		Race/Ethnicity				Partisanship			Age		Gender		College education	
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
No	80	79	81	80	79	88	79	68	81	79	79	80	80	79
Freedom of Religion	20	21	19	20	21	12	21	32	19	21	21	20	20	21
Skipped/Refused	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

There are many rights that governments provide to their citizens. Which of the following rights do you believe are the most important for any good government to guarantee? [Freedom of the Press]

Response		Race/Ethnicity				Partisanship			Age		Gender		College education	
	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
No	86	91	85	82	85	82	89	89	86	86	84	87	88	82
Freedom of the Press	14	9	15	18	15	18	11	11	14	14	16	13	12	18
Skipped/Refused	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

There are many rights that governments provide to their citizens. Which of the following rights do you believe are the most important for any good government to guarantee? [Freedom to Assemble and Protest]

		Race/Ethnicity				Partisanship			Age		Gender		College education	
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
No	90	92	89	86	91	85	92	96	90	90	91	90	91	89
Freedom to Assemble and Protest	10	8	11	14	9	15	8	4	10	10	9	10	9	11
Skipped/Refused	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

There are many rights that governments provide to their citizens. Which of the following rights do you believe are the most important for any good government to guarantee? [Right to Petition the Government]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Pai	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College ed	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
No	92	86	92	94	94	92	91	93	92	92	92	92	91	94
Right to Petition the Government	8	14	8	6	6	8	9	7	8	8	8	8	9	6
Skipped/Refused	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

There are many rights that governments provide to their citizens. Which of the following rights do you believe are the most important for any good government to guarantee? [Right to Keep and Bear Arms]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Pai	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College ed	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
No	80	86	85	89	73	93	83	60	84	78	76	84	78	84
Right to Keep and Bear Arms	20	14	15	11	27	7	17	40	16	22	24	16	22	16
Skipped/Refused	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

There are many rights that governments provide to their citizens. Which of the following rights do you believe are the most important for any good government to guarantee? [Right to Privacy]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College ed	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
No	80	76	79	81	81	86	74	75	79	80	83	76	78	84
Right to Privacy	20	24	21	19	19	14	26	25	21	20	17	24	22	16
Skipped/Refused	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

There are many rights that governments provide to their citizens. Which of the following rights do you believe are the most important for any good government to guarantee? [Right to a Fair Trial]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College ed	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
No	78	80	80	80	76	81	74	78	79	78	76	80	77	80
Right to a Fair Trial	22	20	20	20	24	19	26	22	21	22	24	20	23	20
Skipped/Refused	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

There are many rights that governments provide to their citizens. Which of the following rights do you believe are the most important for any good government to guarantee? [Protection from Cruel and Unusual Punishment]

			Race/Et	hnicity		Pai	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College ed	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
No	89	85	89	88	91	88	89	90	87	90	91	87	87	94
Protection from Cruel and Unusual Punishment	11	15	11	12	9	12	11	10	13	10	9	13	13	6
Skipped/Refused	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

There are many rights that governments provide to their citizens. Which of the following rights do you believe are the most important for any good government to guarantee? [Right to Due Process (no arbitrary arrest/detention)]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College ed	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
No	73	80	73	61	73	63	81	81	75	72	70	76	79	61
Right to Due Process (no arbitrary arrest/detention)	27	20	27	39	27	37	19	19	25	28	30	24	21	39
Skipped/Refused	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

There are many rights that governments provide to their citizens. Which of the following rights do you believe are the most important for any good government to guarantee? [Right to Vote (including formal right and accessibility)]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Pai	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College ed	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
No	73	73	82	74	68	66	81	77	74	73	73	73	77	65
Right to Vote (including formal right and accessibility)	27	27	18	26	32	34	19	23	26	27	27	27	23	35
Skipped/Refused	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

There are many rights that governments provide to their citizens. Which of the following rights do you believe are the most important for any good government to guarantee? [Right to Run for Public Office]

			Race/Et	thnicity	,	Pai	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College ed	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
No Right to Run for Public Office	97 3	95 5	97 3	99 1	98 2	97 3	97 3	96 4	95 5	98 2	97 3	97 3	96 4	98 2
Skipped/Refused	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

There are many rights that governments provide to their citizens. Which of the following rights do you believe are the most important for any good government to guarantee? [Freedom from Discrimination (race, gender, sexuality, etc.)]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College ed	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
No	70	64	69	69	74	61	72	81	68	71	78	63	71	68
Freedom from Discrimination (race, gender, sexuality, etc.)	30	36	31	31	26	39	28	19	32	29	22	37	29	32
Skipped/Refused	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

There are many rights that governments provide to their citizens. Which of the following rights do you believe are the most important for any good government to guarantee? [Right to Unionize and Bargain with Employers]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Pai	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College ed	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
No	95	95	95	94	96	94	94	97	94	96	94	96	95	96
Right to Unionize and Bargain with Employers	5	5	5	6	4	6	6	3	6	4	6	4	5	4
Skipped/Refused	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

There are many rights that governments provide to their citizens. Which of the following rights do you believe are the most important for any good government to guarantee? [Right to Asylum (for refugees)]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College ed	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
No Right to Asylum (for refugees)	97	97	95 E	94 6	98	96	96	97	97	96	98	95 5	96	98
Skipped/Refused	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

There are many rights that governments provide to their citizens. Which of the following rights do you believe are the most important for any good government to guarantee? [Other]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College ed	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
No Otlogra	99	99	99	100	99	99	99	99	99	99	99	99	99	99
Other Skipped/Refused	1 0	1 0	1 0	0	1 0	1 0								
Unweighted N	5200	1126	927	FFO	2700	2575	1011	1507	1115	/ 275	2276	2022	22/2	2018
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

### Tradeoff between democratic rights and economic well-being

How much do you agree with the following statement: I am less concerned about my democratic rights, such as voting, free speech, due process, than I am about the economic well-being of myself and my family.

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	A	ge	Ge	ender	College ec	lucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Strongly agree	18	19	18	19	17	14	17	24	17	18	16	20	19	15
Somewhat agree	35	35	35	34	35	30	39	39	37	35	35	36	37	32
Somewhat disagree	28	28	28	32	28	35	25	21	28	28	30	25	26	32
Strongly disagree	18	17	17	15	19	20	18	15	18	18	18	18	17	20
Skipped/Refused	1	1	1	1	0	0	1	1	1	1	0	1	1	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

GenForward Survey 41 October 2025

### **Authoritarian Threat**

#### **Rights and protections**

How concerned are you, if at all, that the rights and protections a person has might be different depending on what state they are in? Race/Ethnicity College education Partisanship Age Gender Black Non-college National Latinx AAPI White Dem Ind Rep 18-26 Male Female College Response 27-42 Very concerned Somewhat concerned Not too concerned Not at all concerned Skipped/Refused  $\circ$  $\circ$ Ο О Unweighted N 

### **Presidential power**

How concerned are you, if at all, that our democracy is turning into an authoritarian regime where there is excessive power given to the president? Race/Ethnicity College education Partisanship Age Gender Black AAPI White Non-college Response National Latinx Dem Ind Rep 18-26 27-42 Male Female College Very concerned Somewhat concerned Not too concerned Not at all concerned Skipped/Refused Unweighted N 

### Threats to media independence

How concerned are you, if at all, that the President will use their power to control what the media can say and do?

, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				•					,					
			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very concerned	48	56	44	59	45	75	37	19	48	48	44	53	43	58
Somewhat concerned	25	25	29	24	24	16	36	30	27	24	26	24	28	21
Not too concerned	16	11	18	12	17	6	18	28	15	16	17	15	18	12
Not at all concerned	9	6	7	2	13	2	7	22	9	9	12	6	10	8
Skipped/Refused	1	2	2	2	1	1	3	1	1	2	1	2	2	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

### Political retaliation against universities

How concerned are you that the president has threatened to end federal funding and visas for international students at universities that disagree with the administration's political priorities?

			Race/Et	hnicity		Pai	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very concerned	45	51	46	52	42	70	38	16	43	46	41	50	42	51
Somewhat concerned	24	31	27	22	21	18	33	25	26	23	26	22	26	21
Not too concerned	16	12	16	16	17	7	17	28	16	16	16	17	17	14
Not at all concerned	14	6	10	10	19	3	11	29	13	14	17	10	14	13
Skipped/Refused	1	1	2	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	2	1	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

### Politicized deployment of military forces

How concerned are you that the current administration is sending the national guard, and in some cases the military, to cities controlled by [Democrats/the opposing political party]? Condition: Democrats

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very concerned	48	55	43	51	48	75	37	18	51	47	44	54	45	55
Somewhat concerned	23	26	29	24	18	16	34	24	21	24	23	24	26	17
Not too concerned	14	11	18	10	14	4	14	29	12	15	15	13	15	13
Not at all concerned	13	7	10	12	19	3	12	29	14	13	18	7	13	14
Skipped/Refused	1	2	1	3	1	1	3	0	1	1	1	1	1	1
Unweighted N	2697	550	413	294	1393	1306	593	793	559	2138	1109	1525	1633	1064

How concerned are you that the current administration is sending the national guard, and in some cases the military, to cities controlled by [Democrats/the opposing political party]? Condition: the opposing political party

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very concerned	45	57	39	64	42	72	42	13	41	47	42	48	40	56
Somewhat concerned	22	16	28	19	20	16	28	24	24	21	22	22	23	19
Not too concerned	19	20	20	11	19	9	22	28	23	17	18	19	21	14
Not at all concerned	14	6	12	5	19	2	7	34	11	15	17	10	15	11
Skipped/Refused	1	1	0	1	1	1	1	0	1	1	0	1	1	0
Unweighted N	2693	576	414	256	1406	1269	618	801	556	2137	1137	1497	1709	984

#### **Deportation of legal immigrants for political protest**

Regardless of whether you approve or disapprove of Donald Trump's actions, do you think any president of the United States should or should not be able to do each of the following? [Deport legal immigrants who have protested against the policies or political positions of the United States]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College ed	lucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Should be able to	27	27	27	22	29	10	31	49	26	28	30	25	32	19
Should not be able to	71	70	72	74	70	89	66	50	71	71	69	72	66	80
Skipped/Refused	2	3	1	4	1	2	4	1	2	2	1	3	2	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

#### Presidential power to eliminate congressionally approved programs

Regardless of whether you approve or disapprove of Donald Trump's actions, do you think any president of the United States should or should not be able to do each of the following? [Eliminate government programs created and approved by Congress]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	nder	College ed	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Should be able to	27	24	24	22	31	9	29	50	27	27	32	23	30	22
Should not be able to	71	73	75	75	68	90	68	48	72	71	67	75	68	78
Skipped/Refused	1	3	1	2	1	1	3	1	1	2	1	2	2	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

#### **Presidential power to impose tariffs without Congress**

Regardless of whether you approve or disapprove of Donald Trump's actions, do you think any president of the United States should or should not be able to do each of the following? [Impose tariffs without authorization from Congress]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Pai	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College ed	lucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Should be able to	27	19	26	23	31	11	20	55	27	27	31	23	31	20
Should not be able to	71	78	72	74	68	88	77	43	71	71	68	74	67	79
Skipped/Refused	2	4	2	3	1	1	3	2	2	2	1	3	2	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

#### **Presidential power to persecute political protesters**

Regardless of whether you approve or disapprove of Donald Trump's actions, do you think any president of the United States should or should not be able to do each of the following? [Persecute citizens who have protested against the policies or political positions of the United States]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College ed	lucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Should be able to Should not be able to	21 78	20 77	26 72	21 76	18 81	10 89	25 71	32 67	24 74	19 79	20 79	22 76	26 73	11 88
Skipped/Refused	2	3	2	2	1	1	4	1	1	2	1	2	2	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

# **Democracy**

### **Political emotion**

When you think about polit	ics loday, what word	ITOM LNE												
			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edi	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Нарру	2	1	3	1	1	1	2	2	1	2	2	2	2	0
Hopeful	6	5	6	5	6	2	4	12	6	5	7	5	6	5
Proud	2	2	1	1	2	1	1	3	2	2	2	1	2	2
Strong	2	3	2	2	2	2	1	3	2	2	1	2	2	1
Satisfied	2	2	4	1	1	1	1	4	2	2	2	2	2	1
Eager	1	2	2	2	0	1	1	2	2	1	1	1	1	1
Angry	8	7	8	9	9	11	5	7	8	8	7	10	7	10
Fearful	10	10	11	11	9	11	11	7	8	11	7	13	10	9
Disgusted	24	24	21	20	27	31	20	18	21	25	25	23	22	29
Depressed	7	6	6	9	7	10	5	5	8	7	7	7	7	8
Alienated	1	1	1	4	2	2	2	1	1	2	1	1	1	2
Skeptical	10	9	8	13	10	4	13	14	11	9	9	10	10	9
Embarrassed	11	9	10	11	12	15	10	7	10	12	11	11	10	12
Neutral	7	7	7	4	7	3	12	8	8	6	8	5	8	5
Unsure	7	11	9	5	5	5	11	8	8	7	8	7	9	4
Skipped/Refused	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

### **Democratic crisis perceptions**

Unweighted N

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Strongly agree	50	52	48	55	49	75	40	23	50	50	45	55	46	57
Somewhat agree	29	31	31	26	28	19	39	36	28	30	29	30	32	23
Somewhat disagree	14	12	14	15	15	4	13	28	16	14	17	12	14	15
Strongly disagree	6	4	6	5	7	1	6	12	6	6	9	2	7	5
Skipped/Refused	1	1	1	0	1	1	1	1	0	1	1	1	1	1

2575 1211 1594 1115

### Belief that democracy is the best form of government

How much do you agree with the following statement: Democracy is always and under all circumstances preferable to any other kind of government.

, ,	_												_	
			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Strongly agree	36	36	39	36	36	43	25	36	33	38	38	36	33	43
Somewhat agree	43	37	40	44	45	42	40	45	43	42	40	46	44	40
Somewhat disagree	16	19	16	17	14	11	27	14	19	14	17	13	16	14
Strongly disagree	4	4	5	2	4	3	6	4	5	4	5	3	5	2
Skipped/Refused	1	3	1	0	1	1	2	1	0	2	1	2	2	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

### **Support for additional political party options**

How much do you agree with the following statement: The current Republican and Democrat parties do such a poor job representing the American people that voters need more political party choices.

			Race/Et	thnicity		Pai	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College ed	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Strongly agree	47	39	40	51	51	56	44	35	44	48	49	43	42	54
Somewhat agree	35	39	36	35	32	33	32	39	35	34	33	37	36	33
Somewhat disagree	13	14	17	11	12	9	15	18	15	12	14	13	15	9
Strongly disagree	4	5	6	2	4	2	6	7	4	4	4	5	5	3
Skipped/Refused	1	3	1	1	1	1	3	1	1	1	1	2	2	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

# **Issues of the Day**

### **Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)**

Thinking about the work of Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE), how concerned are you with the following? [Deporting undocumented immigrants who have committed violent crimes]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Pai	tisans	hip	A	ge	Ge	ender	College e	ducation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very concerned	17	24	19	20	13	21	18	11	18	17	14	19	18	15
Somewhat concerned	18	20	21	19	15	20	19	13	23	15	16	19	20	13
Not too concerned	25	29	20	25	25	33	26	13	21	27	23	28	21	31
Not at all concerned	40	26	39	35	47	26	35	62	37	41	46	32	39	41
Skipped/Refused	1	2	1	1	0	0	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	Ο
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

Thinking about the work of Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE), how concerned are you with the following? [Deporting undocumented immigrants who have committed minor crimes (such as traffic violations)]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	rtisansl	hip	A	.ge	Ge	ender	College e	education
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very concerned	37	41	42	40	32	58	28	14	39	36	32	41	34	42
Somewhat concerned	25	29	28	29	20	24	33	20	26	24	23	27	26	22
Not too concerned	17	17	12	17	18	11	21	21	16	17	17	16	17	15
Not at all concerned	22	11	16	13	29	8	16	44	18	23	27	15	22	21
Skipped/Refused	1	2	1	1	0	0	2	0	1	1	1	1	1	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

Thinking about the work of Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE), how concerned are you with the following? [ICE agents wearing masks] Race/Ethnicity College education Partisanship Age Gender Latinx AAPI White Female Non-college College Response National Black Dem Ind 27-42 Male Rep 18-26 Very concerned Somewhat concerned Not too concerned Not at all concerned Skipped/Refused Unweighted N 

Thinking about the work of Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE), how concerned are you with the following? [ICE agents using tear gas and pepper bullets on protestors]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Pai	tisans	hip	Ag	ge	Ge	nder	College ed	lucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Very concerned	52	62	53	58	46	81	43	18	52	52	45	57	47	60
Somewhat concerned	20	18	24	20	20	13	31	24	22	20	20	22	22	17
Not too concerned	13	12	13	11	14	4	15	24	13	13	15	11	15	10
Not at all concerned	14	6	10	10	19	2	9	34	13	14	19	9	15	12
Skipped/Refused	1	2	1	1	1	0	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

# Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (DEI)

Do you support or oppose: E	nding Diversity, Equi	ty, and I	nclusion	(DEI) ir	nitiatives	in the	federa	l gover	nment?					
			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	A	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Strongly support	25	20	22	27	27	18	18	38	26	24	28	21	24	26
Somewhat support	22	20	26	23	21	13	30	28	24	21	24	21	24	17
Somewhat oppose	21	19	20	22	20	20	25	19	20	21	20	21	21	20
Strongly oppose	32	41	30	26	30	49	25	12	29	33	28	35	29	36
Skipped/Refused	1	1	1	1	1	0	2	2	1	1	1	2	1	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

Please tell us which of the following comes closer to your view, even if neither is exactly right:

			Race/E	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Diversity, equity, and inclusion (DEI) efforts are necessary to combat racism	66	79	67	73	58	91	63	34	64	67	60	73	62	73
Diversity, equity, and inclusion (DEI) efforts are racist against White Americans	31	17	31	25	40	9	31	63	33	31	38	24	35	25
Skipped/Refused	3	4	2	2	2	1	6	3	3	2	2	3	3	2
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

### Racism

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Racism remains a major problem in our society	54	66	56	56	48	76	48	28	52	55	46	63	52	58
Racism exists today but it is not a major problem	34	22	33	35	39	19	34	55	31	35	42	26	33	35
Racism once existed but no longer exists in our society	8	8	8	5	8	3	10	13	11	7	7	9	10	5
Racism has never been a major problem	3	2	2	3	4	2	5	4	4	3	4	2	4	1
Skipped/Refused	1	1	1	2	1	0	3	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

# **Election 2026**

### Likelihood of voting in election

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Definitely will not vote	9	7	12	11	8	7	18	7	11	9	10	9	11	5
Probably will not vote	15	18	19	14	13	9	24	17	13	16	13	18	18	10
Probably will vote	24	26	22	23	23	18	26	30	27	22	24	24	26	20
Definitely will vote	51	49	46	50	55	65	30	47	48	52	53	48	44	65
Skipped/Refused	1	0	1	2	0	0	2	0	1	1	0	1	1	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

# Partisan vote preference

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Democratic candidate	43	50	43	52	38	85	14	6	42	43	40	45	35	56
Republican candidate	28	10	26	19	37	2	10	76	30	27	31	24	29	25
Some other candidate	11	14	10	10	10	7	21	9	9	11	12	10	12	7
Neither	17	24	20	16	14	6	52	7	18	17	17	19	21	10
Skipped/Refused	2	2	2	2	2	1	4	2	2	2	1	3	2	2
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

# **Power and efficacy**

### Institutional/Group power in politics

Thinking about the groups and institutions listed below, please indicate whether they have too much, too little, or the right amount of power in politics today? [Supreme Court]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Too much power	43	47	45	47	40	56	39	27	39	45	40	47	42	44
Too little power	16	18	24	18	11	13	22	15	18	15	14	17	17	13
The right amount of power	40	32	30	35	48	30	35	56	42	39	45	34	38	43
Skipped/Refused	2	3	1	0	1	1	3	1	2	1	1	2	2	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

Thinking about the groups and institutions listed below, please indicate whether they have too much, too little, or the right amount of power in politics today? [ICE]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Pai	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Too much power	66	76	69	72	60	90	65	33	66	66	61	71	62	73
Too little power	11	8	17	10	10	4	11	20	10	12	13	10	13	8
The right amount of power	22	14	14	18	29	5	22	45	22	22	26	18	24	19
Skipped/Refused	1	2	1	0	1	0	3	2	2	1	1	1	2	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

Thinking about the groups and institutions listed below, please indicate whether they have too much, too little, or the right amount of power in politics today? [Corporations]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Pai	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Too much power	72	64	68	76	76	83	62	62	67	74	73	69	67	80
Too little power	10	17	14	11	5	9	14	8	12	9	9	11	12	5
The right amount of power	17	17	18	13	18	8	20	29	19	17	17	18	19	15
Skipped/Refused	1	3	1	0	1	0	4	1	2	1	1	1	2	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

Thinking about the groups and institutions listed below, please indicate whether they have too much, too little, or the right amount of power in politics today? [Scientists]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Pai	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edi	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Too much power	14	17	17	8	14	6	20	22	12	15	14	15	17	9
Too little power	56	50	57	72	56	77	48	35	58	56	56	57	52	65
The right amount of power	28	30	26	20	30	17	29	42	28	28	30	26	29	26
Skipped/Refused	1	3	1	0	1	0	4	1	2	1	1	2	2	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

Thinking about the groups and institutions listed below, please indicate whether they have too much, too little, or the right amount of power in politics today? [Universities]

			Race/Et	hnicity		Pai	tisans	hip	A	ge	Ge	ender	College edi	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Too much power	23	17	24	19	27	10	24	42	24	23	27	19	25	20
Too little power	37	47	39	46	31	49	38	20	36	37	31	43	37	37
The right amount of power	38	33	36	34	41	41	35	38	39	38	42	36	37	42
Skipped/Refused	1	2	1	0	1	1	3	1	2	1	1	2	2	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

Thinking about the groups and institutions listed below, please indicate whether they have too much, too little, or the right amount of power in politics today? [The Media]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Too much power	58	51	55	56	62	51	59	67	54	60	60	55	58	58
Too little power	17	24	25	18	12	21	18	12	19	17	15	21	19	16
The right amount of power	23	21	19	25	25	27	19	20	24	22	24	22	22	25
Skipped/Refused	2	4	1	1	1	1	4	1	2	1	1	2	2	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

Thinking about the groups and institutions listed below, please indicate whether they have too much, too little, or the right amount of power in politics today? [The Military]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Pai	tisans	hip	A	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Too much power	37	45	39	47	32	51	38	17	40	36	30	44	36	40
Too little power	16	16	20	15	15	11	16	25	15	17	15	18	19	11
The right amount of power	44	35	39	36	52	36	41	58	42	45	52	36	43	48
Skipped/Refused	2	5	2	2	1	2	5	1	3	2	2	3	3	2
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

Thinking about the groups and institutions listed below, please indicate whether they have too much, too little, or the right amount of power in politics today? [Large donors to political campaigns]

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	A	ge	Ge	ender	College ed	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Too much power	77	68	73	80	82	87	69	69	73	79	78	76	72	86
Too little power	9	15	12	6	5	6	13	9	11	8	7	11	11	4
The right amount of power	12	12	13	13	12	6	14	21	14	12	14	11	14	9
Skipped/Refused	2	5	1	1	1	1	4	1	2	1	1	2	2	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

Thinking about the groups and institutions listed below, please indicate whether they have too much, too little, or the right amount of power in politics today? [Wealthy people]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Too much power	79	78	75	82	82	91	75	66	80	79	78	80	77	84
Too little power	7	7	14	6	4	4	10	9	7	7	7	8	9	3
The right amount of power	12	10	10	11	13	3	11	24	10	13	14	10	12	12
Skipped/Refused	2	5	2	1	1	1	4	1	2	2	1	2	2	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

Thinking about the groups and institutions listed below, please indicate whether they have too much, too little, or the right amount of power in politics today? [Poor people]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Pai	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Too much power	4	4	8	3	3	3	6	5	4	5	5	4	5	3
Too little power	79	83	80	85	77	91	80	63	82	78	76	84	79	80
The right amount of power	14	7	11	12	19	5	11	30	12	16	18	10	13	16
Skipped/Refused	2	5	1	1	1	1	4	1	2	1	1	2	2	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

Thinking about the groups and institutions listed below, please indicate whether they have too much, too little, or the right amount of power in politics today? [African American/Blacks]

			Race/Et	hnicity		Pai	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Too much power	10	4	10	14	12	3	11	19	10	11	12	8	11	8
Too little power	55	80	59	55	45	77	55	26	53	56	47	64	54	57
The right amount of power	32	13	29	28	41	18	32	52	36	31	39	25	33	31
Skipped/Refused	2	3	2	3	2	2	2	3	2	3	2	3	2	3
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

Thinking about the groups and institutions listed below, please indicate whether they have too much, too little, or the right amount of power in politics today? [Asian Americans]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Too much power	7	13	9	3	4	4	10	8	8	6	8	5	8	4
Too little power	51	56	53	69	46	68	50	29	50	52	44	59	51	52
The right amount of power	40	28	36	25	48	26	38	60	40	39	47	32	39	41
Skipped/Refused	2	3	3	3	2	2	3	3	2	3	1	3	2	3
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

Thinking about the groups and institutions listed below, please indicate whether they have too much, too little, or the right amount of power in politics today? [Latinx/Hispanic Americans]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Too much power	6	6	5	8	7	3	7	11	6	6	7	6	8	4
Too little power	55	70	63	60	46	75	56	28	56	55	47	65	55	57
The right amount of power	36	21	30	29	45	20	35	58	36	36	45	27	36	35
Skipped/Refused	2	3	2	4	2	2	2	3	2	3	2	3	2	3
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

Thinking about the groups and institutions listed below, please indicate whether they have too much, too little, or the right amount of power in politics today? [White Americans]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Pai	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Too much power	51	76	54	64	37	74	48	21	49	51	42	60	49	54
Too little power	14	10	17	5	15	8	17	20	15	13	15	12	16	9
The right amount of power	33	11	27	27	46	16	32	56	34	33	41	25	33	33
Skipped/Refused	3	3	2	4	2	2	3	3	2	3	2	3	2	3
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

### **Government care for ordinary people**

How much do you agree with the following statement: The leaders in government care very little about people like me.

	9								' '					
			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Strongly agree	47	53	48	38	46	56	50	34	47	47	45	48	51	41
Somewhat agree	32	27	33	44	32	30	28	39	29	34	33	33	29	39
Somewhat disagree	14	12	13	11	16	9	13	21	17	13	16	13	14	15
Strongly disagree	5	5	5	4	6	4	7	5	5	5	5	5	5	4
Skipped/Refused	1	3	2	2	0	1	2	1	1	1	1	2	1	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

### Sense of equal citizenship

How much do you agree with the following statement: Generally, I feel like a full and equal citizen in this country with all the rights and protections that other people have.

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Strongly agree	22	15	18	18	28	15	17	35	23	22	26	18	21	24
Somewhat agree	38	28	37	44	42	38	35	41	41	37	40	36	36	43
Somewhat disagree	22	27	26	25	18	28	21	16	21	23	20	26	24	19
Strongly disagree	15	26	17	11	12	18	23	6	13	16	13	17	17	12
Skipped/Refused	2	4	3	1	1	1	4	1	2	2	1	3	2	2
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

# Feeling qualified to participate in politics

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ag	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Strongly agree	29	23	23	27	35	34	18	32	25	32	32	25	24	39
Somewhat agree	35	35	32	39	35	35	33	36	34	35	34	36	34	36
Somewhat disagree	23	25	29	24	18	20	26	23	26	21	23	23	25	18
Strongly disagree	12	13	14	10	11	10	21	8	14	11	10	14	15	6
Skipped/Refused	1	4	1	1	0	1	2	1	1	1	1	2	1	2
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	20

# Most effective activity for influencing change

Which of the following activities do yo			Race/Et				tisans	hip	A:	ge	Ge	ender	College edi	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Canvassing in my neighborhood	2	1	4	2	2	2	3	2	1	3	2	2	2	2
Participating in a rally or protest	3	3	3	2	3	4	2	2	4	2	3	3	3	2
Sharing opinions or news articles on social media	2	2	2	4	3	2	4	2	3	2	3	2	3	1
Creating materials for a cause, such as posters, flyers, or artwork	2	3	0	0	2	1	2	1	2	1	1	2	2	1
Lobbying elected officials in person	3	2	1	5	3	2	4	3	3	3	4	1	3	3
Contacting elected officials by phone or online	2	3	1	3	2	2	3	2	2	3	2	3	2	3
Phone or text banking for a candidate or ballot initiative	1	2	2	1	0	1	1	2	2	1	1	1	1	1
Working for a candidate for elected office	2	2	1	2	1	2	2	1	2	2	1	2	1	2
Signing and sharing a petition online	2	3	1	2	2	2	2	1	2	2	1	2	2	1
Talking to family, friends, and neighbors with different views than mine	11	7	9	12	13	10	9	15	11	11	12	11	11	11
Working for the government	5	5	7	7	4	3	7	7	4	6	5	6	5	6
Educating people in my community	17	23	17	15	14	21	17	12	20	16	14	20	16	19
Voting in federal elections	14	12	11	11	17	15	9	17	14	14	16	12	14	14
Voting in state and local elections	19	15	21	19	21	22	14	21	14	22	21	17	18	23
Community service and volunteering	7	7	7	6	7	4	11	7	8	6	7	6	7	6
Working for nonprofit organizations that serve my community	4	3	7	3	3	5	4	3	5	4	3	5	5	3
Skipped/Refused	3	4	4	5	3	2	7	2	5	3	2	5	4	2
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

# **Systemic inequality**

#### Discrimination against whites has become as big a problem

How much do you agree with the following statement: Discrimination against whites has become as big a problem as discrimination against blacks and other minorities.

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Strongly agree	16	7	17	11	20	5	10	35	14	17	18	14	19	10
Somewhat agree	22	19	22	21	25	11	26	35	26	21	24	22	25	17
Somewhat disagree	19	21	22	22	17	17	29	16	19	20	21	19	19	20
Strongly disagree	41	51	39	44	37	67	32	13	39	42	37	43	35	52
Skipped/Refused	2	2	1	2	1	0	4	1	2	1	1	2	2	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

### Black people are not trying hard enough

How much do you agree with the following statement: It's really a matter of some people just not trying hard enough: if blacks would only try harder, they could be just as well off as whites.

			Race/Et	thnicity		Pai	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Strongly agree	13	8	15	9	15	5	10	26	15	12	16	10	15	9
Somewhat agree	23	22	25	27	21	12	26	35	23	22	28	18	25	19
Somewhat disagree	21	14	25	26	21	18	23	24	20	21	19	25	22	19
Strongly disagree	41	52	34	36	41	64	37	13	38	42	36	45	35	52
Skipped/Refused	2	3	2	2	2	1	3	2	3	2	2	2	3	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

#### **Attention to Asian American racial issues**

How much do you agree with the following statement: Anti-Asian discrimination is a major problem and the racial issues they face get too little attention.

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Strongly agree	24	20	22	38	24	33	19	16	25	24	22	24	23	26
Somewhat agree	40	39	39	43	39	42	41	35	40	39	40	41	38	42
Somewhat disagree	25	26	25	12	26	17	23	37	22	26	26	24	26	22
Strongly disagree	9	11	10	5	9	7	12	11	8	10	11	7	10	8
Skipped/Refused	3	4	3	2	2	2	5	1	4	2	2	3	3	2
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

### Hispanic/Latinx people have gotten less than they deserve

How much do you agree with the following statement: Over the past few years, Hispanic/Latinx people have gotten less than they deserve.

, 3	0		'			'			,	_		,		
			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Strongly agree	24	24	31	23	21	39	16	9	27	22	19	27	23	25
Somewhat agree	33	37	33	33	31	37	39	23	32	34	33	35	32	36
Somewhat disagree	28	24	25	31	30	17	28	41	25	29	30	25	28	27
Strongly disagree	13	10	10	9	15	5	12	24	12	13	16	9	15	9
Skipped/Refused	3	5	1	4	3	1	5	2	4	2	2	4	3	3
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

### Generations of slavery and discrimination have made it difficult for Black people

How much do you agree with the following statement: Generations of slavery and discrimination have created conditions that make it difficult for Blacks to work their way out of the lower class.

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Strongly agree	32	45	27	33	30	51	27	11	33	32	28	36	29	38
Somewhat agree	31	35	38	39	25	32	36	25	30	31	31	31	30	32
Somewhat disagree	18	9	21	16	20	11	20	26	18	18	18	19	20	14
Strongly disagree	17	7	14	9	24	4	13	37	17	17	22	12	19	14
Skipped/Refused	2	4	1	3	1	1	4	1	3	1	1	2	2	2
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

# Impact of social media and AI on politics

#### Impact of social media and AI on politics

For each of the following scenarios, indicate if you agree or disagree with the following statements about the impact of social media and AI on people's political behaviors. Because of social media and AI... [People are more divided in their political opinions]

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edi	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Agree	84	78	81	83	87	88	74	86	81	85	86	82	81	90
Disagree	15	19	18	16	11	11	24	13	18	13	14	16	18	9
Skipped/Refused	1	2	1	1	1	1	3	1	1	1	1	2	1	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

For each of the following scenarios, indicate if you agree or disagree with the following statements about the impact of social media and AI on people's political behaviors. Because of social media and AI... [People are easier to confuse or mislead with false information and rumors]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	A	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Agree	88	85	87	88	90	92	81	89	86	89	88	88	86	92
Disagree	11	13	12	11	9	8	17	10	12	10	11	10	13	6
Skipped/Refused	1	2	1	1	1	1	2	1	1	1	1	2	1	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

For each of the following scenarios, indicate if you agree or disagree with the following statements about the impact of social media and AI on people's political behaviors. Because of social media and AI... [People are more informed about politics]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edi	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Agree	43	57	47	43	37	39	44	50	45	43	41	48	48	35
Disagree	55	41	51	56	62	61	55	49	54	56	58	51	51	64
Skipped/Refused	1	3	1	1	1	1	2	1	1	1	1	2	1	1
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

For each of the following scenarios, indicate if you agree or disagree with the following statements about the impact of social media and AI on people's political behaviors. Because of social media and AI... [It is easier for people to voice their concerns to politicians]

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Agree	55	61	58	61	49	50	55	62	54	55	56	55	56	54
Disagree	44	36	41	37	50	49	42	37	44	43	43	44	43	45
Skipped/Refused	1	3	1	1	1	1	2	1	2	1	2	1	1	2
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

# **Trust in institutions**

#### **Trust in institutions**

We would now like to ask you a question about how much trust you have in certain institutions and groups. For each of the following institutions, please tell me if you trust it a lot, trust it somewhat, do not trust it very much, or do not trust it at all? [Print news]

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Trust a lot	6	6	6	6	6	9	3	4	4	6	5	7	5	6
Trust it somewhat	39	37	38	47	40	48	31	33	40	39	39	40	36	46
Do not trust it very much	34	35	33	33	33	30	35	39	33	34	33	34	34	33
Do not trust it at all	19	18	20	10	20	11	27	23	20	18	21	16	22	12
Skipped/Refused	3	4	3	4	1	2	4	2	3	2	2	3	2	3
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

We would now like to ask you a question about how much trust you have in certain institutions and groups. For each of the following institutions, please tell me if you trust it a lot, trust it somewhat, do not trust it very much, or do not trust it at all? [Television news]

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Trust a lot	3	6	3	3	2	3	4	3	4	3	3	3	4	2
Trust it somewhat	31	33	33	40	29	37	27	26	31	31	29	35	29	36
Do not trust it very much	38	39	36	34	40	39	36	39	39	38	38	38	38	39
Do not trust it at all	25	20	25	20	27	19	29	31	23	26	28	21	27	21
Skipped/Refused	3	3	4	3	2	2	4	2	3	2	3	3	3	3
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

We would now like to ask you a question about how much trust you have in certain institutions and groups. For each of the following institutions, please tell me if you trust it a lot, trust it somewhat, do not trust it very much, or do not trust it at all? [Social media]

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edi	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Trust a lot	2	5	4	1	1	2	4	2	2	3	2	4	3	1
Trust it somewhat	24	27	30	28	19	23	22	27	30	21	21	28	27	19
Do not trust it very much	40	40	37	40	42	41	37	42	37	42	39	42	39	43
Do not trust it at all	31	24	26	28	36	32	32	28	27	32	36	24	28	35
Skipped/Refused	3	4	4	3	1	2	4	2	3	2	2	3	3	3
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

We would now like to ask you a question about how much trust you have in certain institutions and groups. For each of the following institutions, please tell me if you trust it a lot, trust it somewhat, do not trust it very much, or do not trust it at all? [Artificial Intelligence (AI)]

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Trust a lot	3	5	4	3	2	2	3	4	3	3	3	3	3	3
Trust it somewhat	24	25	29	27	21	20	23	30	24	24	26	23	25	22
Do not trust it very much	31	29	29	33	32	29	33	32	29	31	31	32	29	34
Do not trust it at all	40	38	34	34	43	47	37	33	40	40	38	39	41	38
Skipped/Refused	3	4	4	3	2	2	4	2	4	2	3	3	3	3
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

We would now like to ask you a question about how much trust you have in certain institutions and groups. For each of the following institutions, please tell me if you trust it a lot, trust it somewhat, do not trust it very much, or do not trust it at all? [The military]

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Trust a lot	14	9	14	8	16	6	11	25	12	14	13	15	14	12
Trust it somewhat	39	32	39	37	43	34	35	50	36	41	45	35	40	39
Do not trust it very much	25	31	25	27	22	30	27	16	26	25	24	26	24	27
Do not trust it at all	20	24	19	24	18	27	24	7	22	18	16	21	20	19
Skipped/Refused	3	4	3	4	2	3	3	2	4	2	2	3	3	3
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

We would now like to ask you a question about how much trust you have in certain institutions and groups. For each of the following institutions, please tell me if you trust it a lot, trust it somewhat, do not trust it very much, or do not trust it at all? [The police]

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Trust a lot	11	3	11	9	14	5	8	22	12	10	12	10	11	10
Trust it somewhat	37	24	40	39	40	31	34	48	33	38	39	36	35	40
Do not trust it very much	28	36	26	26	27	33	29	21	28	28	27	30	29	27
Do not trust it at all	21	33	20	23	18	29	25	8	23	21	20	20	22	20
Skipped/Refused	3	5	4	3	1	2	5	2	3	3	3	3	3	3
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

We would now like to ask you a question about how much trust you have in certain institutions and groups. For each of the following institutions, please tell me if you trust it a lot, trust it somewhat, do not trust it very much, or do not trust it at all? [The American people]

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edi	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Trust a lot	8	5	9	6	9	6	8	13	11	7	8	9	10	6
Trust it somewhat	45	40	45	42	49	42	40	54	45	45	47	45	46	43
Do not trust it very much	31	31	30	34	31	38	31	23	28	33	31	31	28	37
Do not trust it at all	12	20	12	14	9	12	18	8	13	12	12	12	13	10
Skipped/Refused	3	4	3	4	1	2	3	2	3	3	2	3	2	3
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

We would now like to ask you a question about how much trust you have in certain institutions and groups. For each of the following institutions, please tell me if you trust it a lot, trust it somewhat, do not trust it very much, or do not trust it at all? [Elected officials]

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Trust a lot	3	2	6	3	2	3	3	3	3	3	3	4	3	3
Trust it somewhat	25	22	25	31	25	19	20	37	30	23	24	26	28	20
Do not trust it very much	43	39	41	43	46	48	37	39	35	46	43	42	38	52
Do not trust it at all	27	32	26	20	26	28	37	20	29	26	28	26	29	24
Skipped/Refused	2	4	2	3	2	2	3	1	3	2	2	2	2	2
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

We would now like to ask you a question about how much trust you have in certain institutions and groups. For each of the following institutions, please tell me if you trust it a lot, trust it somewhat, do not trust it very much, or do not trust it at all? [Presidential Administration]

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Trust a lot	7	4	8	6	8	2	4	16	7	7	8	6	8	6
Trust it somewhat	21	13	24	20	24	7	19	41	26	19	22	20	23	16
Do not trust it very much	22	29	22	18	20	18	27	24	16	24	22	23	23	20
Do not trust it at all	47	51	44	53	46	72	45	16	48	47	45	48	43	55
Skipped/Refused	3	3	3	3	2	2	4	2	3	3	3	3	3	3
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

We would now like to ask you a question about how much trust you have in certain institutions and groups. For each of the following institutions, please tell me if you trust it a lot, trust it somewhat, do not trust it very much, or do not trust it at all? [Congress]

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edi	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Trust a lot	3	2	6	4	2	2	3	5	3	3	3	3	4	2
Trust it somewhat	25	24	25	28	26	19	23	35	29	23	26	25	26	23
Do not trust it very much	39	38	40	41	38	43	36	36	37	40	37	42	38	41
Do not trust it at all	30	33	25	24	32	34	34	22	29	30	31	27	29	31
Skipped/Refused	3	3	4	4	1	2	5	2	3	3	3	3	3	3
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

We would now like to ask you a question about how much trust you have in certain institutions and groups. For each of the following institutions, please tell me if you trust it a lot, trust it somewhat, do not trust it very much, or do not trust it at all? [Supreme Court]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Trust a lot	8	5	11	10	8	4	8	16	8	9	9	8	7	10
Trust it somewhat	32	28	34	36	32	23	28	49	31	33	35	30	34	30
Do not trust it very much	34	37	30	32	35	39	37	25	34	34	30	39	34	32
Do not trust it at all	23	26	21	19	23	33	23	9	24	22	23	20	21	25
Skipped/Refused	3	4	4	3	2	2	5	2	4	2	2	3	3	2
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

We would now like to ask you a question about how much trust you have in certain institutions and groups. For each of the following institutions, please tell me if you trust it a lot, trust it somewhat, do not trust it very much, or do not trust it at all? [Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)]

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	A	ge	Ge	ender	College edi	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Trust a lot	7	3	8	3	10	2	4	18	9	7	9	6	7	8
Trust it somewhat	20	13	18	19	24	6	17	41	19	20	22	18	22	16
Do not trust it very much	23	28	25	20	20	17	30	24	20	24	22	24	24	20
Do not trust it at all	47	52	47	53	45	73	44	16	49	47	45	49	44	54
Skipped/Refused	3	4	2	6	1	2	4	2	3	2	2	3	3	2
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

We would now like to ask you a question about how much trust you have in certain institutions and groups. For each of the following institutions, please tell me if you trust it a lot, trust it somewhat, do not trust it very much, or do not trust it at all? [Corporations]

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Trust a lot	4	7	5	4	3	2	4	5	4	4	3	5	5	2
Trust it somewhat	15	15	16	19	15	11	16	20	17	14	15	15	16	13
Do not trust it very much	36	33	36	41	35	30	35	45	34	37	34	39	34	39
Do not trust it at all	42	41	40	34	46	54	40	29	42	43	45	38	42	44
Skipped/Refused	3	4	4	3	1	2	4	1	3	2	2	3	3	2
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

We would now like to ask you a question about how much trust you have in certain institutions and groups. For each of the following institutions, please tell me if you trust it a lot, trust it somewhat, do not trust it very much, or do not trust it at all? [Scientists]

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Trust a lot	29	15	27	39	35	48	16	15	29	29	31	27	23	41
Trust it somewhat	41	42	38	41	41	35	41	49	37	42	40	41	42	38
Do not trust it very much	17	22	20	11	16	8	24	25	17	17	17	18	19	13
Do not trust it at all	10	19	11	6	7	7	16	10	13	9	10	11	13	5
Skipped/Refused	2	3	3	3	1	2	4	2	4	2	2	3	2	3
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

We would now like to ask you a question about how much trust you have in certain institutions and groups. For each of the following institutions, please tell me if you trust it a lot, trust it somewhat, do not trust it very much, or do not trust it at all? [Universities]

			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Trust a lot	13	8	11	16	15	18	9	9	11	14	14	12	10	19
Trust it somewhat	45	46	47	50	43	56	37	36	45	45	42	48	43	49
Do not trust it very much	23	21	23	17	24	16	25	30	23	23	24	22	25	18
Do not trust it at all	16	21	14	14	16	7	24	23	17	16	18	14	18	12
Skipped/Refused	3	5	4	3	1	2	5	2	4	2	3	3	3	3
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

We would now like to ask you a question about how much trust you have in certain institutions and groups. For each of the following institutions, please tell me if you trust it a lot, trust it somewhat, do not trust it very much, or do not trust it at all? [Large donors to political campaigns]

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edi	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Trust a lot	3	3	6	4	2	2	2	5	3	3	3	3	4	1
Trust it somewhat	11	14	11	11	10	6	14	15	14	10	11	11	13	6
Do not trust it very much	30	32	32	33	28	25	31	38	30	30	29	33	29	32
Do not trust it at all	53	47	48	49	59	65	49	40	50	55	55	50	51	58
Skipped/Refused	3	4	3	3	2	2	4	2	3	3	2	3	3	2
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

# **Demographics (weighted)**

# Race (weighted)

Custom race/ethnicity flag for Ger	<u> </u>		Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	A	ge	Ge	ender	College edi	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Hispanic	24	0	100	0	0	23	25	23	26	22	23	25	28	14
White, NH (incl. multi-White)	47	0	0	0	100	42	37	61	45	48	50	42	43	55
Black, NH (incl. multi-Black)	17	100	0	0	0	20	26	7	17	17	15	20	19	13
Asian, NH (incl. multi-Asian)	9	0	0	100	0	12	8	7	8	10	9	11	5	17
Other	3	0	0	0	0	3	4	2	4	3	3	3	4	1
Skipped/Refused	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

# **Gender (weighted)**

How do you describe yourself?														
			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Male	53	48	53	48	57	49	53	60	51	54	100	0	52	57
Female	44	51	46	49	39	47	44	39	43	44	Ο	100	45	41
Transgender	1	0	0	1	2	2	1	0	3	Ο	Ο	0	2	0
Do not identify as male, female, or transgender	1	1	0	1	2	2	2	1	3	1	0	0	2	1
Skipped/Refused	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

# Age (weighted)

Age - 4 Categories														
			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College ed	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
18-29	44	45	46	41	42	45	43	42	100	19	44	41	50	32
30-44	56	55	54	59	58	55	57	58	Ο	81	56	59	50	68
45-59	0	0	Ο	Ο	Ο	0	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο	0	0
60+	0	0	0	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο	0	Ο	Ο	0	0	0
Under 18	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Skipped/Refused	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

# **Education (weighted)**

5-level education														
			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edi	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Less than HS	9	8	16	5	6	7	12	9	20	4	8	9	13	0
HS graduate or equivalent	28	34	34	13	25	22	36	30	38	24	29	26	42	0
Some college/ associates degree	29	33	29	19	29	29	31	29	26	31	27	32	44	0
Bachelor's degree	21	20	15	31	24	26	12	22	13	25	22	21	0	62
Post grad study/professional degree	13	5	6	32	16	17	9	10	3	17	15	11	0	38
Skipped/Refused	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

# Marital status (weighted)

			Race/Et	hnicity		Pai	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edu	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Married	34	21	30	40	40	32	29	41	9	45	34	36	26	49
Widowed	0	0	0	0	0	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο	0	0	0
Divorced	4	2	5	4	5	3	5	6	1	6	3	6	5	4
Separated	3	4	2	1	3	2	4	3	1	4	2	4	4	2
Never married	57	72	62	54	50	61	61	49	87	44	60	52	64	44
Living with partner	1	1	0	1	2	1	1	1	2	1	1	2	2	1
Skipped/Refused	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

### **Employment (weighted)**

Current Employment Status														
			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edi	ıcation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Working - as a paid employee	70	63	74	69	72	75	61	69	67	71	73	66	64	82
Working - self-employed	9	11	7	12	8	6	11	11	6	10	9	10	9	9
Not working - on temporary layoff from a job	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	Ο
Not working - looking for work	7	13	6	10	5	6	11	7	11	6	8	6	10	3
Not working - retired	1	1	2	1	0	1	1	0	0	1	1	1	1	0
Not working - disabled	5	4	4	1	5	4	7	4	3	5	3	6	6	1
Not working - other	8	8	6	8	8	6	8	9	11	6	6	10	9	4
Skipped/Refused	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

# Income (household) (weighted)

Household Income														
			Race/Et	thnicity		Par	tisans	hip	Ą	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Less than \$5,000	4	7	5	2	3	4	5	4	6	3	4	4	5	2
\$5,000 to \$9,999	3	6	3	3	2	2	7	2	3	3	2	4	4	1
\$10,000 to \$14,999	4	5	5	2	4	3	8	4	6	3	3	5	6	1
\$15,000 to \$19,999	4	3	3	3	4	3	4	4	6	3	3	4	5	1
\$20,000 to \$24,999	5	10	3	2	4	3	7	5	6	5	5	5	6	3
\$25,000 to \$29,999	6	7	10	1	4	5	7	6	7	5	5	7	8	2
\$30,000 to \$34,999	5	8	9	3	3	5	8	3	3	6	5	6	7	2
\$35,000 to \$39,999	4	6	3	2	3	4	6	2	4	3	2	5	4	2
\$40,000 to \$49,999	7	8	8	2	8	7	7	8	6	8	6	9	7	7
\$50,000 to \$59,999	8	8	11	8	7	9	7	9	7	9	9	8	9	7
\$60,000 to \$74,999	10	7	11	13	9	10	10	10	12	9	10	10	11	8
\$75,000 to \$84,999	4	5	4	2	4	4	4	4	4	4	5	3	4	4
\$85,000 to \$99,999	9	7	7	9	12	10	7	10	9	10	10	9	9	11
\$100,000 to \$124,999	8	4	7	11	10	10	4	9	6	9	10	7	6	13
\$125,000 to \$149,999	6	3	4	7	9	7	5	7	3	8	8	5	4	11
\$150,000 to \$174,999	4	3	2	7	4	5	1	4	2	4	3	4	2	6
\$175,000 to \$199,999	2	1	2	4	3	3	1	3	3	2	3	2	1	4
\$200,000 or more	6	1	3	18	7	8	3	6	5	7	8	4	3	13
Skipped/Refused	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

# **Demographics (unweighted)**

### Race (unweighted)

			Race/Et	hnicity		Par	tisans	hip	A	ge	Ge	ender	College edı	ucation
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Hispanic	15	0	100	0	0	16	17	12	20	14	15	16	17	12
White, NH (incl. multi-White)	52	0	0	0	100	46	45	67	41	55	49	53	49	57
Black, NH (incl. multi-Black)	21	100	0	0	0	24	26	12	26	20	23	20	26	13
Asian, NH (incl. multi-Asian)	10	0	0	100	0	12	10	7	11	10	11	9	6	18
Other	2	0	0	0	0	1	2	2	2	2	2	1	2	1
Skipped/Refused	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

# **Gender (unweighted)**

How do you describe yourself?														
Response	National	Race/Ethnicity				Partisanship			Age		Gender		College education	
		Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Male	42	46	39	45	40	39	39	48	41	42	100	0	40	44
Female	56	53	59	52	58	58	59	51	54	57	0	100	57	54
Transgender	1	1	1	1	1	2	0	0	3	1	0	0	1	1
Do not identify as male, female, or transgender	1	Ο	1	2	1	1	1	0	2	1	0	Ο	1	1
Skipped/Refused	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

# Age (unweighted)

Age - 4 Categories	Age - 4 Categories														
Response			Partisanship			Age		Gender		College education					
	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College	
18-29	32	38	38	38	26	34	34	27	100	14	32	31	37	24	
30-44	68	62	62	62	74	66	66	73	Ο	86	68	69	63	76	
45-59	0	Ο	0	Ο	0	Ο	Ο	Ο	0	Ο	Ο	0	0	0	
60+	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Under 18	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Skipped/Refused	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048	

# **Education (unweighted)**

5-level education	5-level education														
Response			Partisanship			Age		Gender		College education					
	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College	
Less than HS	7	8	10	4	6	4	11	7	14	5	7	7	11	0	
HS graduate or equivalent	25	35	26	13	23	19	35	27	37	22	26	25	40	0	
Some college/ associates degree	30	34	35	17	30	29	32	31	29	31	27	32	49	0	
Bachelor's degree	24	17	20	37	26	29	14	25	16	27	26	24	0	64	
Post grad study/professional degree	14	6	9	29	15	18	8	11	4	16	15	13	0	36	
Skipped/Refused	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048	

# Marital status (unweighted)

Response			Partisanship			Age		Gender		College education				
	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Married	36	17	33	40	44	33	30	45	12	42	34	38	27	51
Widowed	0	0	0	Ο	0	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο	Ο	0	0	0	Ο
Divorced	5	3	4	3	6	3	6	6	1	6	3	6	6	3
Separated	2	3	3	2	2	2	3	2	2	2	2	3	3	1
Never married	50	70	54	51	41	55	54	39	76	43	55	45	55	41
Living with partner	7	6	6	5	8	6	7	7	9	6	5	8	9	4
Skipped/Refused	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

### **Employment (unweighted)**

Current Employment Status	Current Employment Status														
			Partisanship			Age		Gender		College education					
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College	
Working - as a paid employee	67	63	67	67	69	72	54	68	61	68	73	63	58	81	
Working - self-employed	9	10	9	9	8	6	12	10	7	9	9	9	10	7	
Not working - on temporary layoff from a job	1	2	1	2	1	1	2	1	2	1	1	1	2	Ο	
Not working - looking for work	10	15	10	12	8	10	14	8	16	9	9	11	13	5	
Not working - retired	Ο	0	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	
Not working - disabled	5	4	4	1	6	4	8	4	3	5	3	6	7	1	
Not working - other	8	6	9	8	8	6	9	9	11	7	4	10	10	5	
Skipped/Refused	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048	

# Income (household) (unweighted)

Household Income														
			Partisanship			Age		Gender		College edı	ucation			
Response	National	Black	Latinx	AAPI	White	Dem	Ind	Rep	18-26	27-42	Male	Female	Non-college	College
Less than \$5,000	7	13	5	5	5	5	12	5	10	6	5	8	10	1
\$5,000 to \$9,999	4	6	4	3	3	2	6	3	5	3	3	4	5	1
\$10,000 to \$14,999	4	4	5	3	4	3	7	4	6	4	3	5	6	1
\$15,000 to \$19,999	4	4	4	2	4	4	5	3	4	4	3	4	5	2
\$20,000 to \$24,999	5	7	5	3	5	4	7	5	8	4	4	6	7	2
\$25,000 to \$29,999	5	8	7	3	4	5	7	5	7	5	5	6	7	2
\$30,000 to \$34,999	5	7	6	4	4	5	6	5	5	5	5	5	7	2
\$35,000 to \$39,999	4	5	3	2	4	3	5	3	4	3	3	4	4	2
\$40,000 to \$49,999	7	8	9	4	7	8	7	7	8	7	7	8	8	6
\$50,000 to \$59,999	9	10	10	8	9	10	7	11	9	10	10	9	10	8
\$60,000 to \$74,999	9	9	10	11	9	10	8	9	10	9	9	10	9	10
\$75,000 to \$84,999	5	5	6	4	6	5	4	7	5	6	6	5	5	6
\$85,000 to \$99,999	7	5	6	7	8	7	5	8	6	7	8	6	5	10
\$100,000 to \$124,999	8	4	7	10	9	9	5	9	5	9	9	7	5	13
\$125,000 to \$149,999	5	2	4	8	7	6	3	6	3	6	7	5	3	9
\$150,000 to \$174,999	3	2	2	5	4	4	1	4	2	4	3	4	1	7
\$175,000 to \$199,999	2	1	2	4	3	3	1	2	1	2	3	2	1	5
\$200,000 or more	5	1	4	15	6	7	3	5	3	6	8	4	1	12
Skipped/Refused	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Unweighted N	5390	1126	827	550	2799	2575	1211	1594	1115	4275	2246	3022	3342	2048

# Methodology

The GenForward October 2025 survey is a project of Professor Cathy J. Cohen at the University of Chicago. Interviews were conducted with a representative sample from GenForward<sup>SM</sup>, a nationally representative survey panel of adults recruited and administered by NORC at the University of Chicago.

A total of 5390 interviews were conducted during October 24 to November 10, 2025 with adults ages 18+ representing the 50 states and the District of Columbia, including completed interviews with 1126 African American adults, 550 Asian American/Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander adults, 827 Latinx adults, 2799 white adults, and 88 adults with other racial and ethnic backgrounds. The survey was offered in English and Spanish and via telephone and web modes.

The GenForward survey was built from two sample sources:

- 52.4 percent of the completed interviews are sourced from NORC's AmeriSpeak® Panel and from the Black Youth Project (BYP) panel of young adults recruited by NORC. Funded and operated by NORC at the University of Chicago, AmeriSpeak® is a probability-based panel designed to be representative of the US household population. Randomly selected US households are sampled with a known, non-zero probability of selection from the NORC National Frame and address-based sample, and then contacted by US mail, telephone interviewers, overnight express mailers, and field interviewers (face to face). The BYP sample is from a probability-based household panel that uses an address-based sample from a registered voter database of the entire US. Households were selected using stratified random sampling to support over-sampling of households with African American, Latinx American, and Asian American/Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander young adults. NORC contacted sampled households by U.S. mail and by telephone, inviting them to register and participate in public opinion surveys twice a month.
- The AmeriSpeak® panel sample was supplemented with respondents from the Dynata and Prodege nonprobability online opt-in panel(s). 47.6 percent of the completed interviews are sourced from the Dynata and Prodege panel(s). To help to reduce potential bias in the nonprobability sample, Dynata and Prodege attempted to balance the nonprobability respondent sample by age, race and ethnicity, gender, and partisanship. In order to incorporate the nonprobability sample, NORC used TrueNorth calibration services, an innovative hybrid calibration approach developed at NORC based on small area estimation methods in order to explicitly account for potential bias associated with the nonprobability sample. The purpose of TrueNorth calibration is to adjust the weights for the nonprobability sample so as to bring weighted distributions of the nonprobability sample in line with the population distribution for characteristics correlated with the survey variables. Such calibration adjustments help to reduce potential bias, yielding more accurate population estimates.

Of the 5390 total interviews in the GenForward October 2025 survey, 98.8 percent were completed by web and 1.2 percent by telephone. The survey completion rate is 22.3 percent. The weighted AAPOR RR3 panel recruitment rate is 26.2 percent and the weighted household panel retention rate is 78.4 percent, for a weighted AAPOR RR3 cumulative response rate of 4.6 percent. The overall margin of error is ±3.09 percentage points at the 95 percent confidence level, including the design effect. Among subgroups, the margin of error at the 95 percent confidence level is ±7.22 percentage points for African Americans, ±8.37 percentage points for Asian Americans/Native Hawaiians/Pacific Islanders, ±6.86 percentage points for Latinx Americans, and ±4.33 percentage points for white Americans.

To encourage cooperation, respondents were offered incentives for completing the survey that ranged from the cash-equivalent of \$5 to \$10.

The interviews from the two probability-based sample sources were combined for statistical weighting and analysis. The combined panel samples provide sample coverage of approximately 97 percent of the U.S. household population. The statistical weights incorporate the appropriate probability of selection for the BYP and AmeriSpeak samples, nonresponse adjustments, and also, raking ratio adjustments to population benchmarks. In addition, raking by Midwest vs. non-Midwest and Metro vs. non-Metro was incorporated. The Midwest was defined as six states—OH, IL, IN, MI, MN, and WI—with all other states classified as non-Midwest. Within each of these geographic categories, raking was applied to the same socio-demographic variables: age, gender, and education.

A poststratification process is used to adjust for any survey nonresponse as well as any non-coverage or under- and over-sampling resulting from the study-specific sample design. The poststratification process was done separately for each racial/ethnic group and involved the following variables: age, gender, education, Census Region, and partisanship. The weighted data were used for all analyses unless otherwise noted.